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Permit for UPGRADE or REPAIR of Underground Storage Tank(s) and Piping for
Petroleum and Hazardous Substances

Permission to upgrade or repair underground storage tank(s) or piping is hereby granted. Such upgrade or repair must be in
complete accordance with acceptable materials as specified in the Federal Register, Part II Environmental Protection Agency,
40 CFR Parts 280 and 281, and also with all sections of 41 Illinois Administrative Code, Parts 174, 175 and 176. The
contractor the permit was issued to shall establish a date and time certain to perform the UST activity by scheduling the
permitted activity through their UST contractor portal account. All testing forms must be submitted prior to the final being
conducted.

THIS PERMIT IS VALID FOR SIX MONTHS FROM THE APPROVAL DATE.

OWNER OF TANKS
- Corporation, partnership, or other business entity:

3330 Kimball Real Estate, Inc.
515 Alive Drive
Northbrook, IL 60062
Cook County

Contact: Binu Poothurail 847/644-9869

FACILITY
- name and address where tanks are located:

3330 Kimball, Inc.
3330 N. Kimball Ave.
Chicago, IL 60618
Cook County

Contact: Binu Poothurail 847/644-9869
Tanks on the Permit

Tank # Product Capacity Tank Status Regulated Status

1 Gasoline - Regular 12,000 Currently in use Federal

Tank 1 Equipment

Equipment Type Permit Equipment Action

Piping Single Wall STP/Tanktop Sump New

Leak Detection -
Piping

Mechanical Pressurized Line Leak
Detection

Replacing - Leak Detect - Piping - Mechanical Pressurized Line
Leak Detection

Summary of Work
DISCONNECT EXISTING STEEL PIPING. REMOVING EXISTING TOKHEIM SUBMERSIBLE PUMP. FURNISH AND INSTALLING
ONE (1) OPW FIBERGLASS TANK SUMP, ONE (1) RED JACKET 3/4HP SUBMERSIBLE PUMP WITH MECHANICAL LEAK
DETECTOR. RECONNECT EXISTING PIPING INSIDE NEW TANK SUMP. 

Special Contingencies

PERSON, FIRM OR COMPANY PERFORMING WORK:

Superior Petroleum Marketers, Inc.
2336 Albright Lane P. O.Box 4648
Wheaton, IL 601894648

Contact Person: Steve Tuttle
Phone: 630/588-1198
Email: tuttle.steve11@gmail.com
Contractor License # IL2087 Exp. 2/4/2024

Sincerely,

Raul Valdivia
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Tank 1 Equipment

Equipment Type Permit Equipment Action

Piping Not Installed STP/Tanktop Sump Removing
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